



Leif Ramberg

Senior Counsel – Gothenburg

Leif has over 30 years of experience in employment law. He primarily works with medium-sized and large companies, both Swedish and international, assisting in all aspects of employment law. Among other things, he assists clients in drafting employment agreements and CEO agreements, in terminations and dismissals, as well as in negotiations under the Swedish Co-Determination in the Workplace Act (MBL), and more.

Leif also deals with legal matters related to the protection of trade secrets and regularly provides advice in these matters and assists in disputes where trade secrets have been “stolen” from companies. In addition to this, Leif works on occupational health and safety issues, particularly those related to workplace accidents. He is involved in environmental offenses and compensation related to occupational health and safety and environmental offenses. Leif also leads the law firm’s employment law group.

Leif is also part of project groups in connection with major business transfers.

Contact

+46 (0)700-90 71 86
 leif.ramberg@wahlinlaw.se

Areas of Expertise

Employment Law
 Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A)
 Environmental Law

Business Areas

Construction and Engineering
 Retail
 Media and Entertainment
 Start-ups and Growth Companies

Merits

Experience

2024 -	Senior Counsel, Wåhlin Advokater
2018 - 2023	Partner, Wåhlin Advokater
1999 - 2018	Partner, Advokatfirman Delphi
1997 - 1999	Partner, Friman & Carlander Advokatbyrå
1986 - 1996	Partner, Advokatfirman Wåhlin
1985 - 1986	National Labour Market Board
1982 - 1985	Vänerns District Court

Education

1982 LL.M., Lund University

Affiliations

Member of the Swedish Bar Association

Languages

Swedish
English